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Subject: [gbird] FW: gene drive modelling position is live
From: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>
Date: 4/30/2017 11:03 PM

To: "gbird@lists.ncsu.edu" <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>

Hi All,

Sharing for information. See below for CSIRO Modeling position...

From: Barrett, Luke (A&F, Crace)
Sent: Monday, 1 May 2017 9:18 AM
To: Macfadyen, Sarina (A&F, Black Mountain) <Sarina.Macfadyen@csiro.au>; Thrall, Pete (OD&C, Crace)

<Peter.Thrall@csiro.au>; Llewellyn, Rick (A&F, Waite Campus) <Rick.Llewellyn@csiro.au>; Sheppard, Andy (H&B, Black

Mountain) <Andy.Sheppard@csiro.au>; 'Julien Papaix' <julien.papaix@paca.inra.fr>
Subject: gene drive modelling position is live

Hi everybody. Our position is now live. Please share the opportunity as widely as possible within your networks.

https://careerl0.successfactors.com/sfcareer/jobreqcareerpvt?jobld=38344&company=CSIRO&username=&

st=5B558FE3E516517168F97F35E7A13642CD3BDFO8

Cheers, Luke

Luke Barrett

Senior Research Scientist

CSIRO Agriculture

GPO Box 1600, Canberra ACT 2601 Australia
email: luke.barrett@csiro.au

ph: +61 262421604
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